<u>Drug Injury Watch: May 2015 Diabetes Drugs - Ketoacidosis Link Warning By FDA Covers Invokana, Farxiga, And Jardiance, With Label Changes Possible</u>

Case Reports Of These Sodium-Glucose Co-Transporter-2 (SGLT2)
Inhibitors Causing Diabetic Ketoacidosis (DKA) Presented At Recent
Medical Meeting

(Posted by Tom Lamb at www.DruglnjuryWatch.com on May 20, 2015)

SUMMARY: The FDA is investigating a connection between a certain class of diabetes medicines and diabetic ketoacidosis (DKA), ketoacidosis, or ketosis. From "FDA Drug Safety Communication: FDA warns that SGLT2 inhibitors for diabetes may result in a serious condition of too much acid in the blood", issued on May 15, 2012:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) is warning that the type 2 diabetes medicines [Invokana (canagliflozin), Farxiga (dapagliflozin), and Jardiance (empagliflozin)] may lead to ketoacidosis, a serious condition where the body produces high levels of blood acids called ketones that may require hospitalization....

Patients should pay close attention for any signs of ketoacidosis and seek medical attention immediately if they experience symptoms such as difficulty breathing, nausea, vomiting, abdominal pain, confusion, and unusual fatigue or sleepiness....

In addition, at least one study presented at the 2015 annual meeting of the American Association of Clinical Endocrinologists found a connection between the SGLT2 inhibitors and diabetic ketoacidosis

(DKA), according to this *MedPage Today* news report, "Three Diabetes Drugs Linked to Ketoacidosis, FDA Warns",

We will continue to monitor the safety profile of these SGLT2 inhibitors -- Invokana (canagliflozin), Farxiga (dapagliflozin), and Jardiance (empagliflozin) -- as regards side effects such as cases of acidosis reported as diabetic ketoacidosis (DKA), ketoacidosis, or ketosis in patients using these drugs as diabetes treatments.

[Read this article in full at original source]

Earlier articles by attorney Tom Lamb on the Side Effects Blog:

- Testosterone Injections Or Shots Such As Depo-Testosterone Might Have Higher
 Risks Of Heart Attacks, Strokes, And Deaths
- Long-Term Combined Plavix Effient Use May Be Associated With An Increased
 Overall Risk Of Non-Cardiovascular Death Compared To Shorter Therapy Period
- With Zofran Birth Defects Lawsuits Filed, How Will GlaxoSmithKline Update Its
 Drug Label To Comply With New FDA Rule Effective June 2015
- Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder Drugs Concerta And Ritalin Get New Warnings For Rhabdomyolysis In US And Priapism In Canada
- Diabetes Drugs Kombiglyze And Onglyza: Heart Failure Side Effect Seems To
 Be Valid, And FDA Notes There Is A Possible Increased Risk Of All-Cause
 Mortality

Attorney <u>Tom Lamb</u> represents people in personal injury and wrongful death cases involving unsafe prescription drugs or medication errors. The above article was posted originally on his blog, **Drug Injury Watch** – with live links and readers' Comments.

http://www.DruglnjuryWatch.com